Dear Paul, /29/78

I've just yeturned from teking ¥ark &£1len to the bus. He has gone over the selections
I've made from the Dallas ssssssination file md apot checked the Omwalid Dellas file, He
says the first five volumes in the Oswald file ave of translations, I asked him sbout
the notebook and he didn't check that. I'11 do 1t when I cen get %o that file. I've hed
it for eight days now and have not looked at & singls asection.

He has seen this in confidence and baving gome over it understands the need.

I do not have a page count en the copies I've seleebsd out snd can’t meke it from
the selection because of duplicate filings. Maybe Jimf will be able to from his set,
which is without duplicates or fils folders,

I alsc cannot yecall how many copies ave for FOIA purposes onl¥y. Maybe 25 or so.

- W himeh is that it will be cheaper in the long rwm if you just get jim to have
copdes of then all made for yom. If you can think of a way in which I can, without much
chance of forgetiing or much extre work make a selection for you as I make my review
I'm willing to try to meve you these sume,

Maxk agrees 1 have some sissinmg links in the Mexico tape business. is you know,
I think, I've appezlsd the withholdings, Partdcularly beceause I ceught them in a lde,

On Bishop and what he represeniez aad the record I sent you also repressuts, there
was much in the WURKIn file. There is more on Bishop in this one. These kinds of
glandestine FBI pperations were gignificuni, as was the false paper gonerated in IQ
to hide them,

The list of file nwsbers you've spotten is helyful. I'1l make a spealsl Tile of
them and hope I can rvecall wheye it is when 1 need 1%, I taks 1% that Pino Ping is
Oswaldo; Rodrigues is Hanuel Rodrigues Orcaberras but whioch of them ave 105-10958,
Sgungartners and 105-1453, Havarro?

The list you gave %o the FBI could be helpful, boc, more so because it puts them
on notice mwior to processing and withholding.

Unless you went ther as an inventory or check list yon are right about the woriee
sheots, Jim and I need copies for FOIA and I'we set up a special file of 211 of thenm,
for others and for the future, but this is not your need. Except for the HQ rolozses
Yix has copies ef alle.

On your PA request,; if their interpretation is wareasonsble, appsal it. Shes has
gotten an education in these matters.

On the prew ass 130 pp., uy cheif intevest is complismece with my request. *f you
bave 5 list of file nusbers that would do, mee below.

U Guinn/HSCA/NAis, I doubt the rew material mslle any defindtive opinion possible.
tiaqsd‘ss gesnt, Exoep: for the pavaffin dests, It alse is not complete.

It strikes mo that 5/17 is vather late for Erlreipht to be informing you of the
pro-ass, filee being processed if included entirely in the FBEIHQ relcases, Have they
accounted for sll serisl mumbers, giver you provesasing workaheeis?

Mickey Levy is not, as “ark thought, a Webermaniac. I've psoken %o hinm seversl times
by phone, not found him ccopersibive, sven reasonable, but that was whes bho was with Lans.
Since the iriz Republican article Gesell has ruled for him, *his is the source of the
story about the CIA wenting do exhume LHD's wrist scar.

You elipping list. If you think I'd want or need say, pleese copy. Un "Who strwek
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. 08, (4t your 74.) The coming Comientary piece may have some Epsetiniing .




I'd iike to see the Byad Sparks seso, thanks.
On Septembers if yeu stay with your folks you'll be passing near here going to and
mw.r'nwmzmztammm mugts

m«khemmeresmarunhummma&mﬂ. Semember, they
alse sve in section and serisal order as I received them. It hes not Leen possible to
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copies to be filed by subjsct except in a few rave cases when * had to consult them or
I reviewsd what others had exomined,

I'm sorry 1 have no assistant gnd that there appears to be nobedy near bere win
ozn go over these things and consuli with me as they deo it. What the papsrs got for
is not what interests us. I lack confidence in the perspective of the 4IB people and
their vecoid, aside from the ripping off of the collegiate mind, is of going for what
Yo me is the nut stufi. They impressed me badly on Cood Morming America. Se I believe that
there may well be A4l significant info not perceived.
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Houward moved i Ariington in s wesk,
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